

Douglas Young

From: Douglas Young
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 2:29 PM
To: Mike Miller (mlmiller@sterksolutions.com)
Subject: Request for Info - File #0227-EX-PL-2015
Attachments: ITU.API.Cover.Letter.Template.docx

Please address the FCC's International Bureau's concerns listed below:

Santa Clara University has provided supporting documents that are not consistent with their application. Specifically, the applicant is typically responsible for the ITU's cost recovery fees. Therefore, the cost recovery letter normally provides a point of contact from the applicant's organization. Can the applicant provide a revised cost recovery letter or provide justification for using another entity for ITU cost recovery fee responsibility?

The submitted notification spacecap file provides an Agency Code that is not assigned to the applicant.

SCU will need to file an API spacecap file and cover letter for the ITU filing (template attached).

Two ODAR questions:

1. The ODAR describes the project as a NASA controlled project, and is signed solely by NASA officials. There also is a statement that control is turned over to Santa Clara after primary mission objectives are met. The applicant should provide a more detailed description for the arrangements concerning control of the overall project, as well as of spacecraft operations.
2. The ODAR indicates that the satellite will be ejected from a "SHERPA" secondary payload. Has the SHERPA been authorized for operations by NTIA or the FCC? (note that the ODAR indicates that the SHERPA may release up to 70 satellites).

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of June 30, 2015 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

Doug Young
Electronics Engineer
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
Phone: (202) 418-2440
Fax: (202) 418-1918
Email: Douglas.Young@fcc.gov